
  August 28, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes - 8/7/2019 & 8/15/2019

08-07-2019_MINUTES.PDF
08-15-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-22-2019.PDF
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-28-2019.PDF

10:02 A.M. Public Hearing On Proposed Budget Decrease In Appropriations

Resolution On Budget Decrease In Appropriations

APPROPRIATION AMENDMENT 20.PDF

Approval Of Official County Digital Seal

DIGITAL SEAL.PDF

Resolution For Tax Abatement

RESOLUTION TAX ABATE 445.63 CITY OF ELDORA-BENNETT.PDF
RESOLUTION TAX ABATE 445.63 CITY OF ELDORA-COLLINS.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Open Secondary Roads Equipment Bids

Change Of Status: Auditor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Appointment To Greenbelt Home Care Board

Appointment To Emergency Management Agency Board

Appointment To E911 Board

Appointment To Board Of Health

Appropriation Of LOST Funds Towards Attendance At 2019-2020 Leadership Iowa Class

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit Application: Corner 
Pork Site, Section 27, Alden Township 

CORNER PORK SITE PERMIT.PDF

Set Date And Time For Public Hearing On Construction Permit Application For Corner Pork 
Site, Section 27, Alden Township

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Documents:

20.

21.

Documents:

22.

23.



  August 28, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes - 8/7/2019 & 8/15/2019

08-07-2019_MINUTES.PDF
08-15-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-22-2019.PDF
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-28-2019.PDF

10:02 A.M. Public Hearing On Proposed Budget Decrease In Appropriations

Resolution On Budget Decrease In Appropriations

APPROPRIATION AMENDMENT 20.PDF

Approval Of Official County Digital Seal

DIGITAL SEAL.PDF

Resolution For Tax Abatement

RESOLUTION TAX ABATE 445.63 CITY OF ELDORA-BENNETT.PDF
RESOLUTION TAX ABATE 445.63 CITY OF ELDORA-COLLINS.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Open Secondary Roads Equipment Bids

Change Of Status: Auditor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Appointment To Greenbelt Home Care Board

Appointment To Emergency Management Agency Board

Appointment To E911 Board

Appointment To Board Of Health

Appropriation Of LOST Funds Towards Attendance At 2019-2020 Leadership Iowa Class

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit Application: Corner 
Pork Site, Section 27, Alden Township 

CORNER PORK SITE PERMIT.PDF

Set Date And Time For Public Hearing On Construction Permit Application For Corner Pork 
Site, Section 27, Alden Township

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Documents:

20.

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/a88daa1c-ae14-40a3-ab8e-d0989d9e5e64


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – AUGUST 7, 2019
WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors
Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Mike Roll, Doug Morse, Matt Rezab, Taylor Roll,
Jessica Sheridan, Angela De La Riva, Machel Eichmeier, Dave McDaniel, Julie Duhn,
Kamran Franco, Jessica Lara, Mark Buschkamp, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of July 31, 2019 and August
5, 2019.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the August 7, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Main Street Bridge Feasibility study
for Hardin County Bridge #3267.  Hoffman requested County Engineer Taylor Roll
report back to the Supervisors if the Alden mayor or Council raise any issues about the
study.  Motion carried.

Utility Permits:   None.

Secondary Roads Department:
A departmental update was provided by Taylor Roll.  No action was necessary;
informational only.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for July
2019.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for July
2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Reports for July
2019.  McClellan explained one report was for FY 18/19, and one was for FY 19/20.
Motion carried.  

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the amendment to the County Credit
Card Policy to include credit card usage for Angela De La Riva, Economic Development
Director, with a limit of $2,000.00.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Change of Status for Camryn Grubic,
Conservation Nature Center Intern, end of seasonal employment, effective 8/1/2019.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Marti Ferneau, Secondary
Roads Office Manager, full-time, at a rate of $18.50/hour, effective 8/7/2019, with a raise
of $0.50/hour after 6-month probation period.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Erin Riedinger,
Communication Dispatcher, part-time to full-time, effective 8/17/2019, at a rate of
$16.76/hour.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Amy Robb,
Communication Dispatcher, part-time, effective 8/5/2019, at a rate of $15.00/hour.
Motion carried.



Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of McKenzie Burton,
Communication Dispatcher, effective 8/3/2019, at a rate of $15.00/hour.  Motion carried.

At 10:05 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on a proposed road reclassification of
a portion of G Avenue.  Taylor Roll reviewed the proposed road reclassification.  No
written comments or objections were received.  The Chair then closed the public hearing
and the following action was taken: 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-30,
Resolution for Reduced Level of Maintenance to Area Service “C” Road, be adopted.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, Granzow, and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution
No. 2019-17 is hereby adopted as follows: 

Resolution No. 2019-30

WHEREAS, Hardin County desires to classify certain roads on the area service system in
the County to provide for a minimal level of maintenance and access by means of a gate 
or barrier; and

WHEREAS, the County, after consultation with the County Engineer, has the authority to
specify certain roads within the County as Area Service “C” roads pursuant to Iowa Code
Section 309.57; and

WHEREAS, the only persons who will have access rights to the roads shall be:

(1) The owner, lessee, or person in lawful possession of any adjoining land,
(2) The agent or employee of the owner, lessee, or person in lawful possession of 

any adjoining land,
(3) Any peace officer,
(4) Any magistrate,
(5) Any public employee whose duty it is to supervise the use or perform 

maintenance of the road,
(6) Any agent or employee of any utility located upon the road.

WHEREAS, the minimal level of maintenance will be as follows:

1. Blading. Blading or dragging will not be performed on a regular basis.

2. Snow and Ice Removal. Snow and ice will not be removed, nor will the road 
surface be sanded or salted on a regular basis.

3. Signing. Except for load limit posting for bridges, signing shall not be 
continued or provided.  All Area Service Level C Roads shall be identified 
with a sign at all points of access to warn the public of the lower level of 
maintenance.

4. Weed, Brush, and Trees. Mowing or spraying weeds, cutting brush, and tree 
removal will not be performed on a regular basis.  Adequate sight distances 
will not be maintained.

5. Structures. Bridges and culverts may not be maintained to carry legal loads.  
Upon failure or loss, the replacement structure will be appropriate for the 
traffic thereon.

6. Road Surfacing. There will be no surfacing materials applied to Area Service 
System C Roads on a regular basis.

7. Shoulders. Shoulders will not be maintained on a regular basis.



8. Crown. A crown will not be maintained on a regular basis.

9. Repairs. There will be no road repair on a regular basis.

10. Uniform Width. Uniform width for the traveled portion of the road will not be
maintained.

11. Inspections. Regular inspections will not be conducted.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS that this County does hereby establish the road described as an Area 
Service “C” Road, with restricted access and a minimal level of maintenance:

A portion of G Avenue, originally established on the 2nd of July, 1906 (Road Record 
Book 3, Page 269) as Gilbert Consent Highway, lying in Section 12, T-886N, R22W, 
Buckeye Township of Hardin County, Iowa.  The extent of this road reclassification 
is the portion of the roadway commencing at the North Right-of-Way line of 180th

Street, thence running in a Northerly direction approximately one-half mile to the 
terminus.

Resolution adopted this 7th day of August, 2019.

/s/ Renee McClellan
Renee McClellan, Chairperson
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jessica Lara DATE:  8/7/2019
     Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to set the time and date for a public hearing on
decreasing appropriations for August 28, 2019 at 10:02 a.m. in the Courthouse Large
Conference Room.  McClellan advised the decrease de-appropriates $80,000.00 from the
Board of Supervisors Department which will be appropriated to the Economic
Development Department.  Motion carried.

Public Comments:

Doug Morse, Hansen Family Hospital, provided an update to the Board.  No action was
necessary; informational only.  

Mike Roll addressed the Board regarding a claim for vehicle damage.  Discussion was
held on tires and other refuse in County ditches.  Discussion was also held on whether or
not the County could implement a fee on large manure spreaders.  Hoffman offered to
consult with County Attorney Darrell Meyer.  

Other Business:   None.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

There were no reports on Supervisor Boards and Commissions presented.

At 11:00 a.m. McClellan reconvened the meeting.  Present: Supervisors McClellan,
Granzow, and Hoffman; and Angela De La Riva, Mark Buschkamp, and Angela Silvey.

Items discussed included:



1. Invoice for prorated amount of quarterly funding provided to Ackley
Development Commission by Hardin County.

2. Method of addressing projects when confidentiality is requested.

3. Projects Mark Buschkamp is currently working on.

No action was taken; planning and discussion only.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 11:27 a.m.  Motion carried.

Two members remained after adjournment to further clarify the previous conversation.
No deliberation or decisions were made.

_________________________ ______________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
MINUTES – AUGUST 15, 2019 

THURSDAY  -  11:45 A.M. 
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
 
Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance Granzow 
and BJ Hoffman; and Darrell Meyer, Jessica Sheridan, Micah Cutler, and Angela Silvey. 
 
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion carried. 
 
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Marshall-Hardin County Public Environmental 
Health/Planning and Zoning Administrator Agreement, with a change in expiration date from 
October 31, 2019 to October 13, 2019.  An extension, if required, will be discussed at a later date.  
Motion carried.   
 
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-32, Marshall-Hardin 
County Public Environmental Health/Planning and Zoning Administrator Agreement, be adopted:  
 

Where upon Board Member BJ Hoffman moved that the following resolution be adopted: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-32 
 

MARSHALL-HARDIN COUNTY PUBLIC ENVIRONMENTAL 
HEALTH/PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS,  Iowa Code Chapter 28E authorizes governmental entities such as Hardin 
County and Marshall County to enter into agreements to provide public services; and 
 

WHEREAS, Marshall County currently is without an environmental health/planning and zoning 
administrator due to the recent death of the previous administrator; and 
 

WHEREAS, Marshall County has requested it and Hardin County enter an agreement to utilize 
Hardin County’s administrator on a temporary basis; and 
 

WHEREAS, Hardin County desires to be assist Marshall County under the circumstances and 
will be compensated by Marshall County; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that 
Hardin County adopts the attached agreement, to be executed by at least a majority of the Hardin 
County Board of Supervisors, and directs the Hardin County Auditor to also execute the agreement, 
and further directs the Hardin County Public Environmental Health/Planning and Zoning 
Administrator, Jessica Sheridan, to deliver to the Marshall County Supervisors a copy of this 
resolution and the executed agreement. 
 
The motion was seconded by Board Member Granzow and after due consideration thereof, the 
roll was called and the following Board Members voted: 
 

Ayes: Hoffman, Granzow, McClellan 
Nays: none  
Absent: none 
Abstain: none 

 
Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 15th day of August, 2019. 
 
/s/ Reneé McClellan 
Reneé McClellan, Chair  
Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Attest: 
 
/s/ Jessica Lara 
Jessica Lara 
Hardin County Auditor 
 
 
 



Marshall-Hardin County 
Public Environmental Health/Planning and Zoning Administrator Agreement 

 
This Contract and Agreement pursuant to Iowa Code Section 28E, is made and entered into this 
   day of , 2019, by and between Marshall County, Iowa (hereinafter referred 
to as Marshall) and Hardin County, Iowa (hereinafter referred to as Hardin).  This agreement shall 
be known as the Marshall-Hardin County Public Environmental Health/Planning and Zoning 
Administrator Agreement and each county shall adopt resolutions of this agreement.  The Public 
Environmental Health/Planning and Zoning Administrator shall be (hereinafter referred to as 
Administrator). This agreement does not contemplate and shall not be construed to limit or expand 
the powers of the participating counties, except as expressly stated in the agreement. 
 
The purpose of said agreement is to establish a working mechanism between the two participating 
counties so that the agencies may jointly utilize the services of the Hardin County Iowa 
Environmental Health and Zoning Administrator. Pursuant to said purpose it is agreed as follows: 
 

 Marshall County does not currently employ a Public Environmental Health/ Planning and 
Zoning Administrator and shall contract with Hardin County for a period beginning July 
15, 2019 and ending when Marshall County employs a Public Environmental Health/ 
Planning and Zoning Administrator. 

 The Administrator shall have full control of all public environmental health, planning and 
zoning processes and permitting for Marshall County. 

 Both Marshall and Hardin Counties desire and need the services of an Administrator to 
serve in these capacities in accordance with each county’s code of ordinances. 

 The Administrator shall devote his or her time and talents to the interests of both Marshall 
and Hardin counties. 

 The Administrator shall file a bond suitable to each Board of Supervisors. All fees incurred 
by filing said bonds shall be paid by the respective counties. 

 Marshall County shall carry workmen’s compensation on the Administrator for injuries 
sustained while carrying out duties specific to Marshall County. 

 Marshall County shall pay Hardin County $30.00/hr. and mileage reimbursement at the 
current 2019 mileage rate for the duties of the Administrator. 

 Marshall County shall timely notify Hardin County when a Marshall County Public 
Environmental Health/ Planning and Zoning Administrator has been hired and can start and 
perform the duties of Administrator. 

 This agreement may be amended or revised at any time only by written approval of all 
parties involved. 

 This agreement shall supersede all provisions of previous agreements and any such 
agreements presently existing shall become null and void. 

 This agreement shall expire on October 13, 2019, unless extended or otherwise amended in 
writing by all parties involved. 

 Either County may terminate this agreement for any reason in written notice 30 days prior 
to termination. 

 
The Administrator shall be in charge of the Public Environmental Health/ Planning and Zoning 
Department of each county. The Administrator may delegate duties to employees of the respective 
counties in consultation with the respective Board of Supervisors. The Administrator shall be 
indemnified and saved harmless by the respective county for any and all actions taken against said 
county, its Board of Supervisors or the Administrator, due to actions performed by the 
Administrator during the course of official duties for either county.  Each county shall defend all 
such actions arising from that county and pay all judgements rendered in regards to the actions of 
the Administrator in that county.  Each county shall acquire insurance as deemed necessary to 
accomplish the same. 
 
Signed this day of , 2019 
 
 
 
 



Marshall County Board of Supervisors Marshall County Auditor and Recorder 
 
 

Steve Salasek, Chairman Nan Benson 
 
 

Dave Thompson, Vice Chairman 
 
 

Bill Patten, Member 
 
 
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor 
 
/s/ Reneé McClellan /s/ Jessica Lara 
Reneé McClellan, Chairman Jessica Lara 
 
/s/ Lance Granzow 
Lance Granzow, Vice Chairman 
 
/s/ B.J. Hoffman 
B.J. Hoffman, Member 
 
Micah Cutler, IT/GIS Director, advised she will be recommending a pay increase for Jessica 
Sheridan.  No action was necessary at this time; informational only.   
 
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 11:51 a.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    ______________________ 
Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   
Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - August 22nd, 2019

Ackley Development Comm $747.28

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $45.00

Agsource Cooperative Serv $411.00

AgVantage FS $45,613.58

Alliant Energy $17,575.05

Bauer Built Tire $1,456.00

Bimbo Foods Inc $208.09

Black Hills Energy $64.32

Builders FirstSource $600.78

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc $1,080.88

Campbell Supply Co $152.70

Casey's General Store $40.00

Central Iowa Fabrication $326.98

CenturyLink $0.73

CenturyLink $493.86

Christopher L Barber $120.00

Cintas $1,038.62

Cintas Corporation $534.22

City of Eldora $50.31

City of Iowa Falls $31.43

City of Radcliffe $68.86

Connie J Mesch $100.00

ConvergeOne, Inc $8,653.86

Cooley Pumping LLC $520.00

Culligan $98.55

Danita Wheatley $40.00

Deborah Mesch $18.68

Denco Corp $37,000.00

Donnlee Jackson $225.00

Educorr $42.00

Eldora Hardware $57.89

Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC $272.95

Four Oaks Family & Childrens Services $373.20

Galls Incorporated $235.28

Gary McEwen $375.00

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $44,834.52

GovConnection, Inc $1,512.66

Greenbelt Home Care $70.00

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $213.10

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $231.31

Hawkeye West Pest Control $59.00

Heart of Iowa $3,254.16

Hy-Vee $137.63

ICIT Treasurer $60.00

Innovative Ag Services $150.00

Innovative Ag Services $1,733.15

Iowa Department of Ag & Land $75.00

Iowa Dept of Natural Resources $50.00

Iowa Falls Fire Extinguisher $529.40

Iowa Falls State Bank $283,021.87

Iowa HSEMD $125.00

Iowa Water Well Association $75.00

ISAC $200.00



ISSDA $650.00

iWorQ $5,000.00

Kirk Ridout $625.00

Kit Paper $40.00

Knight's Sanitation $146.00

Kwik Trip Inc $28.32

Larry W Johnson $91.40

LaVelle Lawn Care $2,450.00

LexisNexis Risk Data Mgmt Inc $150.00

Mid American Energy $13.14

Mid-Iowa Community Action Inc. $187.50

Midland Power Cooperative $231.74

Mike Murphy $250.00

Moler Sanitation $28.00

MTI Distributing, Inc $306.71

NAPA Auto Parts $2,831.75

Office Depot $279.99

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc $49.98

Police Legal Sciences $480.00

Quality Automotive Inc $36.50

R Comm Wireless $933.00

Racom Corporation $408.00

Radcliffe Telephone Co $313.57

Reserve Account $10,000.00

Ryan McEwen $337.50

Safety-Kleen Corporation $513.88

Schumacher Elevator Co. $501.85

Shield Pest Control $180.00

SignMeUp, C/O Member Solutions $25.00

South Hardin Signal Review $18.00

Speck Electric $779.00

Stavanger Lutheran Cemetery $148.00

Storey Kenworthy $98.47

Summit Food Service LLC $7,799.07

Superior Welding Supply $45.00

Theisens $135.80

Times Citizen $304.68

Tina M Schlemme $240.00

United States Treasury $3,101.84

US Bank Equipment Finance $6,297.70

Weiland Lawn Care Service $1,112.00

Wesley Wiese $40.00

Wilcox Equipment $100.64

Windstream $327.50

Grand Total $502,640.43

_______________________________________ _______________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - August 28, 2019

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $163.31

Alliant Energy $1,025.57

Bauer Built Tire $11,970.80

Carroll County Sheriff's Offic $58.08

CCL Supply $1,018.16

Central Iowa Detention Ctr $461.99

CenturyLink $529.96

Cintas Corporation $1,337.05

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $560.40

Don's Truck Sales Inc $221.91

Fareway Food Stores $525.46

Franklin County Sheriff $181.00

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $25.25

GECRB/AMAZON $2,572.04

Gehrke Inc. $763.32

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $12,414.17

GeoComm Inc $10,000.00

Hampton Police Department $20.00

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $24.00

Hardin County Office Supplies $303.97

Ia Dept of Transportation $565.25

IACCS $1,000.00

IICA $650.00

Innovative Ag Services $94.50

Iowa Falls Auto Body $518.00

ISAC $1,235.00

Jody L Mesch $40.00

John Deere Financial $1,089.40

Knight's Sanitation $260.00

La Crosse Seed $705.00

Marla Kay Williams $425.75

Martin Marietta Aggregate $25,908.42

Mary F Nelson $77.40

Midland Power Cooperative $2,069.96

Murphy Tractor & Equipment $2,456.28

North Country Waterfowl $230.00

Omnicare Inc $1,721.37

Polk County Treasurer $456.90

Professional Development Academy LLC $1,095.00

Quality Automotive Inc $57.63

Secretary of State $30.00

Sidwell Company $7,142.00

Staples $151.91

Storey Kenworthy $67.05

Summit Food Service LLC $4,013.12

The UPS Store $150.00

Thomas Craighton $185.85

Thomas Investment L.C. $701.55

Thomson Reuters - West $54.56

Times Citizen $116.16

Van Diest Supply Company $645.00

Van Wall Equipment $19.27

Van Wall Equipment Inc $10,522.08

VISA $32.09

Walmart Community $290.04

Wet Pet Outlet $23.00

Wright County Sheriff $82.20

Grand Total $109,058.18

______________________________________ _________________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara



Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



WHEREUPON Board Member ____________________moved that the following 
Resolution be adopted:

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION No. 2019 - _____

Whereas Hardin County created a new department, Economic Development, on July 29, 
2019, and

Whereas the money budgeted for this purpose was in two other County departments, and

Whereas the County needs to move the budgeted dollars into the newly created 
department and remove them from the previously budgeted departments, and

Whereas the County has held a public hearing on the matter on August 28th as required 
by law, and

Therefore, the following changes to FY2019-2020 appropriations shall be made:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
Supervisors 02 - $80,000
Nondepartmental 89 - $112,000
Economic Development 11 + $192,000

Motion was seconded by Board Member ____________________and after due 
consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES:                                                                               
NAYS:                                                                               
ABSENT:                                                                               
ABSTAIN:                                                                               

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed 
and adopted this _______day of ___________, 2019.

____________________________
Renee McClellan, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor





H
A

R D I N  C O U N T Y ,  I
O

W
A

OFF IC IAL  SEAL

4 2 H C I AT R



RESOLUTION:

TAX ABATEMENT

Whereas, Iowa Code Section 445.63 states that when taxes are owing against a parcel owned or claimed by
the state or a political subdivision of this state and the taxes were owing before the parcel was acquired by the
state or a political subdivision of this state, the county treasurer shall give notice to the appropriate governing
body which shall pay the amount of the taxes due. If the governing body fails to immediately pay the taxes due,
the board of supervisors shall abate all the taxes.

Whereas, the City of Eldora, was issued a certificate of change of title to the property formerly owned
by Daniel Bennet on October 23, 2018 by Quit Claim Deed 2018 2869.

Whereas, the Hardin County Treasurer notified the City of Eldora of delinquent taxes owing by mailing
official notice of delinquent taxes May 1, 2019, and

  Now therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Supervisors shall cancel the Hardin County tax sale
17223 abate all the following listed net taxes, all interest, and costs on the following property:

The North Half (N1/2) of Out Lot Eleven (11), Moir’s Addition, Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa,
(Locally known as 1901 14th Ave, Eldora, Iowa)

County of Hardin, Parcel number 871907405006.

Net Tax for payable year 2015/2016      $  382.00
Net Tax for payable year 2016/2017      $  392.00

 Net Tax for payable year 2017/2018      $  378.00
Net Tax for payable year 2018/2019      $  390.00
Cost      $    36.00
Interest accrued      $  806.00

      Total to be abated                $2,384.00

Passed and approved this 28th day of August 2019.

_______________________________
Renee’ McClellan, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

___________________________________
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor



RESOLUTION:

TAX ABATEMENT

Whereas, Iowa Code Section 445.63 states that when taxes are owing against a parcel owned or claimed by
the state or a political subdivision of this state and the taxes were owing before the parcel was acquired by the
state or a political subdivision of this state, the county treasurer shall give notice to the appropriate governing
body which shall pay the amount of the taxes due. If the governing body fails to immediately pay the taxes due,
the board of supervisors shall abate all the taxes.

Whereas, the City of Eldora, was issued a certificate of change of title to the property formerly owned
by Brian D. Collins and Susan R. Collins on October 25, 2018 by Quit Claim Deed 2018 2869.

Whereas, the Hardin County Treasurer notified the City of Eldora of delinquent taxes owing by mailing
official notice of delinquent taxes May 1, 2019, and

  Now therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Supervisors shall abate all the following listed net taxes,
all interest, and costs on the following property:

The West Half (W ½) of Lot One (1) and all of Lot Five (5), Block Two (2), Edgington’s Addition,
Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa,
(Locally known as 1504 6th Ave, Eldora, Iowa)

County of Hardin, Parcel number 871907227003.

Net Tax for payable year 2018/2019      $   432.00
Cost      $       4.00
Interest accrued      $     52.00

      Total to be abated                $   488.00

Passed and approved this 28th day of August 2019.

_______________________________
Renee’ McClellan, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

___________________________________
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor


































































































































































































